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From: Phyllis Beaulieu

To: jtologanak@gov.nu.ca; Foster, Arlen (Arlen.Foster@stantec.com); BDugua: ov.nu.ca
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu; karen.costello@aandc.gc.ca
Subject: 130913 3AM-GRA1015 Extension to Deadline for IR"s-OMLE
Date: Friday, September 13, 2013 11:36:25 AM
Attachments: 130913 3AM-GRA1015 AANDC Request for Extension IRs-IMLE.pdf
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NOTICE TO ALL PARTIES:

An extension of one (1) week has been approved and granted for the submission of Information
Requests for the amendment to Rankin Inlet’s Type A license. Please provide comments no later than
Friday, September 20, 2013 to the attention of Manager of Licensing, Nunavut Water Board.
Regards,
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I * Aboriginal Affairs and Affaires autochtones et
Northern Development Canada Développement du Nord Canada

Water Resources
Nunavut Regional Office
P.O. Box 100

Iqaluit, NU, XOA OHO

September 13, 2013

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager, Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU, X0A 1J0

Re: Request for Extension - Information Requests by Parties for Amendment Application
3AM-GRA1015 — GN-CGS Hamlet of Rankin Inlet

Dear Phyllis Beaulieu:

Thank you for distributing GN-CGS Hamlet of Rankin Inlet amendment application and call for
Information Request (IRs) on August 23, 2013. The IRs are to be submitted to the Nunavut Water
Board by September 13, 2013.

Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada (AANDC) would like to request an
extension of one (1) week to complete a more thorough review of GN-CGS Hamlet of Rankin
Inlet amendment application and call for Information Request (IRs) with a revised submission
date of September 20, 2013. Recognizing this amendment is regarding a Type ‘A’ licence
application, AANDC would like additional time to consult with other regulators and agencies with
respect to potential impacts of the project amendment.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.

Should you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact me at (867) 975-
4568 or by e-mail at Rory.MacDonald@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca

Regards,
Sent via Email

Rory MacDonald
Water Resources Technician

Cc. Karen Costello, Director, Resource Management, AANDC
Murray Ball, Manager of Water Resources, AANDC
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